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Earth Environmental Services

From: Emerita Ashipala <emerita@earth-es.com.na>
Sent: Wednesday, 14 January 2026 11:21 am
To: Mupenzeni Ntelamo
Cc: franconamibia88@gmail.com; info@earth-es.com.na; dimari@erongorc.gov.na
Subject: Re: Notification of Proposed Borrow Pit Operations within Dorob National Park near 

Swakopmund

Good day Dr  
 
I trust you are well. 
 
Just following up on the above request.  
 
Many thanks,  
 

From: Emerita Ashipala <emerita@earth-es.com.na> 
Sent: Monday, December 22, 2025 12:58 
To: Mupenzeni Ntelamo <sntelamo@erongorc.gov.na> 
Cc: franconamibia88@gmail.com <franconamibia88@gmail.com>; info@earth-es.com.na <info@earth-
es.com.na>; dimari@erongorc.gov.na <dimari@erongorc.gov.na> 
Subject: Re: Notification of Proposed Borrow Pit Operations within Dorob National Park near Swakopmund 
  
 Good day, Dr, 

 

Thank you for your confirmation. 

 

We would just like to follow up on when we may expect a response. 

 

We are available for a brief meeting should you wish to seek further clarity on the 
project.  

 

Many thanks. 

 
 

From: Mupenzeni Ntelamo <sntelamo@erongorc.gov.na> 
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 00:39 
To: 'Emerita Ashipala' <emerita@earth-es.com.na> 
Cc: franconamibia88@gmail.com <franconamibia88@gmail.com>; info@earth-es.com.na <info@earth-
es.com.na>; dimari@erongorc.gov.na <dimari@erongorc.gov.na> 
Subject: RE: Notification of Proposed Borrow Pit Operations within Dorob National Park near Swakopmund 
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Dear Ms Ashipala, 
  
I confirm receipt of your request, which we are studying and will provide a response soonest. 
  
Best regards, 

  

  
  

From: Emerita Ashipala <emerita@earth-es.com.na> 
Sent: Friday, December 5, 2025 7:53 AM 
To: cro@erongorc.gov.na 
Cc: franconamibia88@gmail.com; info@earth-es.com.na 
Subject: Notification of Proposed Borrow Pit Operations within Dorob National Park near Swakopmund 
  
Dr. Ntelamo, 
  
This email informs the Erongo Regional Council of Powerstone CC’s plan to conduct small-scale borrow pit 
activities within selected areas of Dorob National Park near Swakopmund. 
  
The work involves limited extraction of sub-base material, river sand, and dune sand from three suitable sites 
to support regional construction needs. The activity forms part of an ongoing Environmental Impact 
Assessment being undertaken according to the Environmental Management Act of 2007 and its 2012 
regulations, and a Background Information Document is attached hereto for your review 
  
A Consent Letter from the Council is requested to support the Environmental Clearance Certificate 
application and a meeting can be arranged should further clarification be needed. 
  
Looking forward to hearing from you. 
  
Many thanks, 
  
  
Emerita Ashipala 
Permitting and technical consultant 
  
10 Schützen Street, Erf No. 7382 
P. O. Box 7615, Windhoek, Namibia 
Mobile: +264-817016851 

  

 

Mupenzeni S. Ntelamo (Dr) 
Chief Regional Officer 
ERONGO REGIONAL COUNCIL   
461 Tobias Hainyeko Street 
Private Bag 5019 
Swakopmund, Namibia 
Tel +264 64 4105711 - Fax +264 0644105701 
Website: www.erc.com.na 


